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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

MARINE CORPS BASE
PSC BOX 20004
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 28542-0004 IN REPLY REFER TO:

6286

MD
Y 0L 1905

From: Commanding General, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune
To:  Commander, Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering Command,
Attn: Ms. Kate Landman, 1510 Gilbert Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699

Subj: DRAFT FINAL REMEDIAL INVESTIGATION REPORT, OPERABLE UNIT
NO. 14 (SITE 69)

Encl: (1) Comments concerning the Draft Final Remedial Investigation Report, Operable Unit
No. 14 (Site 69)

1. The subject document has been reviewed, and our comments are contained in the enclosure. It
is requested that the Installation Restoration Division, Environmental Management Department,
Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune be notified of the actions taken to accommodate the
comments provided in the enclosure.

2. If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mr. Neal Paul, Director, Installation
Restoration Division, Environmental Management Department, at telephone (910) 451-5068.

C st da—

ROBERT L. WARREN
By direction



I

COMMENTS CONCERNING THE DRAFT FINAL REMEDIAL INVESTIGATION
REPORT, OPERABLE UNIT NO. 14

1. Page 1-3, para 3, sentence 4, and page 6-2, para 5, sentence 1 - Change to read: "Access is
restricted by a 6-foot high chain link fence, topped with barbed-wire, with a locked entrance
gate." '

2. Figure 1-2 - Reverse the numbers identifying Sites 44 and 36. The sites are correctly shown
but incorrectly labeled.

3. Figures 2-1, 2-2, and 2-3 - These photographs are extremely difficult to distinguish and it is
impossible to read the corresponding notes/labels.

4. Figures 2-13, 4-16, 7-3, and 7-4 - Correct the label on the body of water to Stone Bay, not
"Stones Bay".

5. Page 3-7, para 4 - The first sentence implies that the Base receives all of its water from
"on-base" wells. This is incorrect in that the Rifle Range area has its water provided by Onslow
County. The second sentence states that there are "eight water treatment plants" for the Base.
Currently the Base operates five water treatment plants.

6. Page 3-7, last para, third sentence - Delete this sentence as it is not relevant to this document.

Enclosure (1)



